
 

1962-3  Chev C10 ldv wanted by cash buyer

Location Gauteng, Midrand
https://www.freeadsz.co.za/x-8223-z

Original Message -----
  From: Horner, Alida: Absa
  To: philort@bitcc.co.za
  Sent: Monday, June 08, 2015 3:57 PM
  Subject: MK Eish Pty

  Goeie middag dokter Phillip

  Jammer om te pla

  Ek benodig dringend uitklaring oor die volgende:

  29072011 Judgement R14521 Flexi Hoiliday Club

  17052011 Judgement R7956 City of Tshwane â€“ Huur

  Is bogemelde ten volle vereffen?

  Verneem spodig van u

  Grt
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  Kind Regards,

  Alida Horner | Relationship Executive | Enterprise Business Banking: Gauteng North | Coverage (RBB)

  Tel +27 (0)12 523 4500 | Mobile +27 (0)82 497 9428 | E-mail alidah@absa.co.za

  Barclays, Absa Montana Branch Finforum, cor sefako Makgatho and Dr Van der merwe Drives Montana

  Barclays.com

  Respect | Integrity | Service | Excellence | Stewardship
  Helping people achieve their ambitions â€“ in the right way

  *Please consider the environment before printing this email

  Chev 1962-3 ldv wanted for cash / unrestored projects welcome send price & pic to my mail please philort@bitcc.co

Powered by TCPDF (www.tcpdf.org)

                               2 / 2

http://www.tcpdf.org

